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We coot Ea= to be caacerned that your 211Fiirm is acly t1;) Svc raultiocL4 propa..-tics,

which ins that sem:: light will be Cng Of faces even at the 1st focal plane. It is

posEdble that your Frop41. 4 mesopio Lnatzst s-ensitviry Frar 4 y-a,i1.1 help resolve scrsse of

these conoznas- Also, any claims you may wish to assert regarding EadVantage9 of

niultifocality may not be suppwte4 by your change in accommodation study.

If you have any ques6otts, please contact Issv T. 13 =-5, Phi). at (301) 594-201g.

Sincerely yours,

/,

A. Ralph se-,n , M.D.

Di .,r
Divis' ion of Ophthalmic Dc-kri=s
Offme of D--sri.o.e Evalua±itan

Cent= for De.viccs and Radiological Health

6

FDA


